From: Tim O'Brien [N

Sent: Friday, 9 October 2015 4:00 PM

To: EPC

Subject: RE: TRANSCRIPT: 6 October: Lakes Oil

Attachments: Inquiry transcript 6th Oct LKO edit.pdf; EOW Moreys1 Mud Material

Reconciliation.xls

G’day Megan,

Please find attached the edited transcript from our hearing on Tuesday along with the mud additive information
(this is what was used on our last well and is typical for an exploration well) requested by the Committee. If you go
to http://www.amcmud.com/en/products-range/product-data-sheets/asia-pacific.html you can get the data sheets
for each of our additives plus the rest of their range.

Also the following is our estimated expenditure on community related activities since 2005

Pre Moratorium Post Moratorium

2005-2012 2012-2015 Total
Community Interaction $1,365,987 $687,573 $2,053,560
Landowner Compensation $311,380 $297,915 $609,295
Total $1,677,367 $985,488 $2,662,855

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any queries

Cheers

Tim O’Bri.e'n

Lakes Oil N.L. \
Level 14

(2’8

) Collins Street
Melbourne Vic 3000
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Mling fluids

MATERIALS RECONCILIATION

FOR
Moreys #1 TRANSFERRED TO:
10/05/2012 HOLDGATE #1
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AMC Pac L 96 128 69 59 53986
AMC PHPA 36 36 15 21 53069
Ausgel 96 96 96 53980
Barite (Viet) 472 664 213 451 53979
Biocide G 12 18 18 53977
Caustic Soda 16 32 17 15 53356
Defoam S 4 10 5 5
Fracseal F 70 70 70
Fracseal M 35 35 35
Kwikseal M 32 32 32
Potassium Chloride 55 672 1200 837 363
Rod Free 6 6 6
SAPP 6 6 6
Soda Ash 55 12 12 2 10
Soda Ash (lakes) 6 6 6 6
Sodium Sulphite 40 80 43 37
Trugel 240 240 240 132 108
Xanbore 55 40 80 60 20
Xtra-Sweep 12 6 6 6
Total Weight Kg 9,837
Value of Stock on hand $38,389






